From: John Witteman

To: aglukark@nunavut.ca; licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org; kaillard@nirb.ca
Cc: Mark Balog; Iconnell@agnico-eagle.com; Louise.Grondin@agnico-eagle.com
Subject: Suspend review of Meliadine Gold Project

Date: Friday, May 21, 2010 1:45:10 PM

Brian, Phyllis and Kelli...on May 3" of this year, Comaplex Minerals and Agnico Eagle
entered into a definitive agreement whereby Agnico-Eagle will acquire all of the shares of
Comaplex that it does not already own. Before this happened, Comaplex had submitted its
Preliminary Project Description for the Meliadine Gold Project to the Nunavut Planning
Commission for a conformity determination and also made applications for
permits/licences/authorizations to all relevant authorizing agencies.

At this time Comaplex is requesting the review of the Meliadine Gold Project be suspended
until such time the new owners, Agnico Eagle, initiates contacts with the relevant agencies.

In the interim, Comaplex will be proceeding with the three water licence amendments:

e Increasing water use from 90 m3/day to 290 m3/day;
e Geotechnical drilling within 31 metres of water; and
e Continuation of the underground exploration program.

These are critical to ongoing exploration at the Meliadine Gold Project.
Regards,

John
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